CITRUS
HEIGHT?S

w A T E R
DISETRICT

6230 Sylvan Road
P.O. Box 286
Citrus Heights
Califernia
95611-0286

phone

916/ 725-6873
fax

216/ 725-0345
website
www.chwd.org

Board of Directors
Ailen B, Dains
Joseph M. Dion
Caryl F, Sheehan

Gereral Manoger/
Secretary
Rebert A. Churchill

Assistant General
Manager! Treasurer
Dartene |. Gillum

Customer Service
Administrator
Assessor/Collector
Susan K. Schal

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
APRIL 14, 2015 beginning at 6:30 PM

**** NOTE CHANGE IN MEETING LOCATION *#%x*
DISTRICT TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE
7011 SYLVAN ROAD, SUITE E, CITRUS HEIGHTS, CA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability
and need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meefing, please contact the Assistant General Manager or Human Resources
Specialist at (916) 725-6873. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at
least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
Upon request, agenda items may be moved to accommodate those in
attendance wishing to address that item. Please inform the General
Manager.

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE:

VISITORS:
Dave deBernardi, Director of Finance: ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance
Authority
Ingrid Sheipline, CPA, Richardson & Company

PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Public shall have the opportunity to directly address the Board on any
item of interest to the public before or during the Board’s consideration of
that item pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.3. Public comment
on items of interest within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject
to reasonable time Hmitation of each speaker.

{A) Action Item (D} Discussion Jtem (D) Information Item

CONSENT CALENDAR: (A)
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a specific
item be removed for separate discussion/action before the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

CC-la. Minutes of the Regular Meeting — March 10, 2015.
CC-1b. Minutes of the Special Meeting — March 3, 2015,
CC-1c. Minutes of the Special Meeting — March 6, 2015.

CC-2.  Assessor/Collector’s Report for March 2015.

CC-3.  Assessor/Collector’s Roll Adjustments for March 2015.
CC-4.  Treasurer’s Report for March 2015.

CC-5.  Payables for March 2015,

CC-6. CAL~Card Purchases —March 2015




CC-7. Summary of 2015 Directors, Officers and Employees Training,
Seminars and Conference Expenses.

PRESENTATIONS:
P-1. Presentation of Refund from ACWA-JPIA (I)
Receive a refroactive premium adjustment check for
insurance premiums previously paid by the District resulting
from lower-than-expected claims under its insurance

coverage through ACWA-JPIA.

P-2. Financial Audit Report (A)
Receive a report from Ingrid Sheipline, CPA, regarding the
District’s Financial Audit for 2014; and consider acceptance
of the District’s financial records for 2014.

OLD BUSINESS:
O-1.  Administration Building Improvements ()
Receive a status report on the construction phase of the
project.

0-2.  Administration Building Furnishings (D/A)
Discuss and consider approval of furniture procurement for
the remodeled Adininistration Building,

0-3. San Juan Water District / Sacramento Suburban Water District
Joint Meetings (I/D)
Receive and discuss information regarding STWD/SSWD
Meetings.

O-4.  Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project (I/D)
Receive information and discuss the Antelope Pump-Back
Booster Pump Station Project being proposed by
San Juan Water District and Sacramento Suburban Water
District.

0O-5.  Skycrest Well Equipping D
Receive a status report on equipping the Skycrest Well site.

NEW BUSINESS:
N-1. Training/Continued Education /Meetings (1)
Discuss training, continued education, and meeting
opportunities.

N-2. Loader Purchase (A)
Consider acceptance of a bid to purchase one front end
loader.

N-3.  Additional Water Use Regulations for CHHWD Customers (A)
Consider a resolution reaffirming a Stage 3 — Water
Warning and enacting additional water use regulations as set
forth by the State of California.




N-4.  Water Shortage Rate Structure (I/D)
Review and discuss the District’s Water Shortage Rate
Structure, including water shortage conditions that may
warrant consideration of implementing this rate structure.

N-5.  Policy Amendments () : :
Consider amendments to the following District General
Policy: a
Conflict of Interest Code

N-6.  Appoiniment of Board Representatives and Alternates (A)
Consider appointments to serve as District representatives
to various organizations.

N-7. Appointment of District Qfficers (A)
Consider appointment and reconfirmations of District
Officers.

CONSULTANTS’ AND LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORTS (I):

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
PM-1. Accepted Water Systems.
PM-2. Projects Under Construction by Private Developers.
PM-3. Contractor / Developer Projects Pending Construction.
PM-4. Proposed District Capital Improvement Projects.
PM-5. Projects Contracted by Citrus Heights Water District.
PM-6. City of Citrus Heights Projects.

OPERATIONS MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
OM-1. Monthly report on construction and maintenance activities plus
water analysis reports,
OM.-2. 2015 Water Consumption.
OM-3. Water Supply.
OM-4. Annual Summary of Work Activities.

RECESS: The Meeting will have a brief recess.

DIRECTOR’S AND REPRESENTATIVE'S REPORTS (I): -

- D-1. Regional Water Anthority (Sheehatr, Churchill)

a. Executive Committee

Sacramento Groundwater Authority (Dains)
San Juan Water District
Association of California Water Agencies (Dains)
ACWA Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Churchill)
Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
City of Citrus Heights
Chamber of Commerce Government Issues Committee (Kane)
Other Reports:

T I

o %o oy b b

Sivivielvivhe

v

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I):
AGM-1. Water Efficiency Program Update.
AGM-2. Water Forum Update.
AGM-3. Summer 2015 WaterLine Newsletier.




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORTS (I}:
GM-1. Employee Recognition.
GM-2. General Manager’s Task List.
GM-3. Assistant General Manager Recruitment.
GM-4. Work and Attendance History Summary: 2005-2014
GM-5. Citrus Heights Kiwanis Presentation.

CORRESPONDENCE:
C-1.  Letter from Customer S. Clark-Jordan regarding District repair
activities at her property and District response letter.

FUTURE CHWD BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING DATES:

May 12, 2015 6:30 PM’ Regular Meeting
June 2, 2015 6:30 PM Regular Meeting
ADJOURNMENT:
CERTIFICATION:

I do hereby declare and certify that this agenda for the regular meeting of the
Board of Directors of the Citrus Heights Water District was posted in a location
accessible to the public at the Temporary District Administrative Office Building,
7011 Sylvan Road, Suite E Citrus Heights, CA 95610 at least 72 hours prior to the
regular meeting in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2.

Robel A L QO paea April 9,2015

ROBERT A. CHURCHILL, Secretary




AGENDA ITEM: P-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT

STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  : April 8§, 2014

PREPARED BY: : David B. Kane, Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Review and accept the annual independent audit of the District’s financial records for 2014.

BACKGROUND AND ANAL YSIS:

The Independent Auditor’s Report for the District’s fiscal year ending December 31, 2014 has been
completed. Directors have been provided with copies of the bound Audited Financial Statements in their
agenda binders for this meeting, along with copies of the accompanying required communications letter and
management letter. Ingrid Sheipline, CPA, the engagement director for the audit with the firm of Richardson
& Company, will attend the meeting to discuss the report and answer questions.

The audit shows that the District’s financial statements present fairly the financial position of the District
and that its accounting practices continue to conform with generally accepted accounting principles. The
Management’s Discussion and Analysis section contained in Pages 3 through 12 of the Audited Financial
Statements, prepared by District management, provides a narrative of financial highlights, an overview of
the financial statements and a discussion of economic factors and future budget considerations.

The Auditor’s Report on Internal Controls, starting on Page 32 of the Audited Financial Statements, contains
no Current-Year Findings and reports on two Prior-Year Finding related to controls over financial reporting.

The Auditor’s Management Letter identifies three items for the District’s consideration:

1. A recommendation for the District to reconcile the capital asset system to the general ledger
whenever new assets are added and when depreciation is posted in the system to ensure that the
subsidiary capital asset system matches the general ledger. This process will allow for timely
resolution to any inconsistencies that may be found. The Auditor also recommends that support for
depreciation from the capital asset listing be printed or retained electronically whenever batch
postings of depreciation are run. District Management agrees with the Auditor’s recommendations
and will immediately implement these recommended practices.

2. A recommendation related to the District’s use of the published Construction Cost Index (CCI) for
each individual year for future replacements to estimate the costs of the items being replaced to
remove from the capital asset system. The District already uses the CCI in the process of estimating
the value of items being removed from the capital asset system by applying the CCI to current
replacement costs. The Auditor noted that the District used the CCI from 1950 for water systems
placed into service for the years 1950 to 1980, a different index was used for water systems placed



Financial Audit Report Agenda Item P-2
April 14, 2015 Board Meeting Agenda : Page 2

into service for the years 1981 through 1990 and the years 1992 through 1999, and then individual
indexes were used for the years 2000 through 2014. The Auditor recommends that the District use
the applicable CCI for each year the initial water system was completed. The impact in the current
year of not using published CCI for each individual year to determine replacement costs is
immaterial; however, the Auditor recommends adopting this practice going forward. District
Management agrees with the recommendation.

3. A recommendation that the District not adjust prior year amounts after the audit is completed, unless
a material correction is noted, and to discuss any such proposed adjustments with the Auditor prior
to making any adjustments. Management agrees with the recommendation.

This is the fifth and final year of a five-year engagement for financial auditing services with Richardson &
Company. District staff wishes to extend its thanks for the support and accounting advice offered by
Richardson & Company during the course of their engagement.

District staff will need to undertake a Request for Proposals process for the Board of Directors to select a
new Auditor for the District. Ideally this selection will take place by mid- to late-summer 2015 so that the
Auditor is in place well before the end of FY2015.

RECOMMENDATION:
Accept the Audited Financial Statements and Supplemental Information for the Year Ended December 31,
2014.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: O-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ADMINISTRATION BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : April 12, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE: '
Receive a status report on the construction phase of the Administration Building Expansion and Renovation
Project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

On December 9, 2014, the Board of Directors accepted the Bid of Kaler/Dobler Construction, Inc. in the
amount of $743,200 for construction of the Administration Building Expansion and Renovation Project.
Subsequently, as authorized, the General Manager executed an Agreement for Construction Services with
the Contractor. '

Construction began on Tuesday January 20, 2015. The construction efforts are significantly ahead of the
original project schedule that forecast completion by September 22, 2015. Completion of the Project is now
estimated to be August 4, 2015.

The Administrative Department has relocated temporarily to leased office space at 7011 Sylvan Road, Suite
D. The regular Board of Directors Meetings will be held at the temporary location until further notice.

Tasks undertaken and underway by the Contractor since the March 10, 2015 report to the Board of Directors
are as follows:

Site Work:
Beginning removal of landscaping and turf

Building:
Masonry
Metal & Wood Framing
Plywood Sheer
Structural Steel
Wood Roof Framing
Solatube Framing
Rough Electrical
Topout Plumbing
Gutters




AGENDA ITEM: O-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIECT : ADMINISTRATION BUILDING FURNISHINGS
STATUS : Discussion Item

REPORT DATE  : April 12,2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Discuss furniture procurement for the remodeled Administration Building.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Corporate Design Group (CDG) is part of the Administration Building Design team as a sub-consultant to
the Blackbird Associates architectural firm. Included in Blackbird’s scope of work was CDG’s involvement
in the selection of colors and finishes for the project including window coverings, flooring, etc. Furnishings
were not a part of CDG’s work under Blackbird.

Logically, the furnishings need to both fit the space and complement the architectural theme. CDG has
prepared a budget of just under $68,000 for furnishings to best fit the surroundings. As discussed the March
10, 2015 Board of Directors meeting, at question is whether the furnishings need to be competitively bid.

CDG prepared a proposal for Furniture Bid Coordination Services (attached) for the furnishings. The
General Manager has approved this proposal. District staff subsequently met twice with CDG designers to
assist in developing the furniture specifications. Once the specifications are set, a determination can be
made as to which furnishings, if any, lend themselves to a competitive bid process and which furnishing, if
any, are unique to the project and can be sole-sourced.

RECOMMENDATION:
None, awaiting final specifications.




AGENDA ITEM: 0O-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT / SACRAMENTO SUBURBAN WATER
DISTRICT JOINT MEETINGS
STATUS : Information / Discussion Item

REPORT DATE  : April 12, 2015
PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive and discuss information regarding San Juan Water District (STWD) and Sacramento Suburban
Water District (SSWD) Joint Meetings.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Directors Sheehan and Riehle and General Manager Churchill attended the March 26, 2015, 2x2 Committee
Meeting at Sacramento Suburban Water District. Attached is the agenda for that meeting along Staff reports
for the Agenda items. Not included is the 42 page accompaniment to Telephone Survey & Public Outreach
Agenda Item 3. This information can be accessed through the STWD and SSWD websites

Of significance was the release for comment of the “Public Review Draft Report of the Phase 2A Study” for
a 30 day public review period. This Report, 131 pages total, can also be accessed through the STWD and
SSWD websites.

As noted immediately behind this Staff Report is a joint letter signed by representatives of Citrus Heights
Water District, Fair Oaks Water District, Orange Vale Water Company and the City of Folsom requesting
an extension of time to June 5, 2015 to provide comments.




AGENDA ITEM: O-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ANTELOPE PUMP-BACK BOOSTER PUMP STATION PROJECT
STATUS : Information / Discussion Item

REPORT DATE . April 13, 2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive information and discuss the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project being proposed by
San Juan Water District (SJWD) and Sacramento Suburban Water District (SSWD).

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As reported previously, SJWD is entertaining a project with SSWD whereby SSWD’s current Antelope
pumping facility will be modified to pump surplus SSWD groundwater to STWD — Wholesale (STWD-W) in
dry years, during planned outages of STWD-W or United States Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) facilities,
or in emergencies. The primary beneficiaries of the pump-back groundwater project are proposed to be San
Juan Water District’s retail customers, Orange Vale Water Company and the City of Folsom’s service area
north of the American River (aka: Ashland). As presently proposed, those benefitting agencies noted above
will be paying approximately $1.935 million for upgrades to the Antelope Pump Station though a capital
program sub-charge by SIWD-W,

At the January 13, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting the Board was provided with my December 1, 2014
letter to STWD GM Shauna Lorance detailing my questions and concerns related to assignment of capacity,
use of facilities and the operation of the Project and equity between the retail customers served by STWD-
W. Also provided was SJTWD’s January 6, 2015 response to CHWD’s comment letter.

At the March 10, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting, the Board was provided with a joint letter from Fair
Oaks Water District (FOWD) and CHWD commenting on the “Agreement for Ownership, Operations, and
Maintenance of the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station”. This letter was delivered by CHWD Vice
President Sheehan and FOWD President McRae to the STWD Board of Directors at their February 25, 2015
Board Meeting. A copy of said letter accompanies this report. Also attached to this report is STWD’s
March 11, 2015 response to the joint CHWD/FOWD letter. The STWD one page response letter is ‘non-
responsive” as none of the five areas of concern expressed in the five page joint letter were addressed.

A Draft “Wholesale Dry-Year and Emergency Operations Guidance Plan” for delivering the water from
SSWD to STWD was presented by STWD Staff to their Engineering Committee on March 4, 2015. GM
Churchill met with STWD AGM Keith Durkin on April 6 to provide comments on the Operations Guidance
Plan. A copy of said draft Plan with comments is also attached to this report. An update to the draft Plan is
not yet available,

CHWI Operations Manager John Townsel and SJWD Staff have been collaborating on the design of a
control station interconnection between CHWD and STWD water transmission facilities to facilitate water
deliveries from SJWD during severe drought/surface water shortage operations (see attached March 25,
2015 email). This control station would come into play to provide additional water from STWD, either
limited surface water or pump-back water, to meet a fire-flow or other peak water demands when CHWD
would be relying only on its groundwater wells to serve its customers.




RECOMMENDATION:
Discuss the Antelope Pump-Back Booster Pump Station Project.




AGENDA ITEM: O-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : SKYCREST WELL EQUIPPING
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : April 8, 2015

PREPARED BY : John Townsel, Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive a status report on the building and equipping phase of the project.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

At the January 13, 2015 Board Meeting the Board accepted the bid of R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. in the
amount of $1,822,000.00 and established a change order contingency fund in the amount of $90,000.00
(4.94%) for equipping the Skycrest Well. This work includes the pump, motor, building, electrical and
mechanical components, water and storm drain piping, fencing and other site improvements.

An Agreement for Construction Services between the Disirict and R.E. Smith Contractor, Inc. was
executed on February 23, 2015. The Contractor has been issued a Notice to Proceed with construction
expected to start on March 9, 2015. Completion is expected by October 1, 2015.

Construction of the site has begun. Rough grading has been completed and the trenching for the 12-inch
piping is in progress.




AGENDA ITEM: N-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT
STATUS
REPORT DATE
PREPARED BY

: TRAINING / CONTINUED EDUCATION / MEETINGS
: Information Item

: April 8, 2015

: Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

Upcoming training, continued education and meeting opportunities for consideration. New items are noted

in bold italics.

Common Abbreviations: ACWA Association of California Water Agencies
ASCE American Society of Civil Engineers
AWWA American Water Works Association
CSDA California Special Districts Association
JPIA foint Powers Insurance Authority
WEF Water Education Foundation
A. May 4-5 ACWA-JPIA Spring Conference

B. May 5-8

C. Jun 7-10
2015

D. Oct11-14

E. Oct 26-29

Sacramento, CA
Recommended Attendees: Directors, General Manager, Assistant General Manager

ACWA Spring Conference
Sacramento, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, General Manager, Assistant General Manager

AWWA Annual Conference
Anaheim, CA

Recommended Attendees: Project Manager

ASCE Annual Conference
New York, NY

Recommended Attendees: General Manager subject to Board Approval

AWWA Ca/NV Section
Las Vegas, NV

Recommended Attendees: General Manager, Operations Manager

F. Nov 30-Dec 1 ACWA-JPIA Fall Conference

Indian Wells, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager




G, Dec 1-4 ACWA Tall Conference
Indian Wells, CA

Recommended Attendees: Directors, Assistant General Manager




AGENDA ITEM: N-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
April 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : LOADER PURCHASE

STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  : April 6, 2015

PREPARED BY  : John Townsel, Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider the purchase of one loader as authorized in the 2015 budget.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As part of the 2015 vehicle and equipment budget, the Operations Department was authorized $85,000.00 to
purchase one new loader. During the last year, some parts for the existing Komatsu loader have proven to be
very difficulf to obtain. This has led to durations of downtime of up to one month requiring the rental of
another loader.

The new loader will be used for daily material loading, spoils disposal, and soil recycling activities in the
corporation yard.

The District has one loader scheduled for replacement in 2015:

Vehicle Description Hours of Operation
Equip. No. 42, 2007 Komatsu Loader. 1,125

Unit 42 is to be sold at auction in 2015.

Departmental needs were assessed and an appropriate equipment specification was developed. Formal bids
were solicited from three local equipment suppliers. The resulting bids are listed below:

Supplier Total Bid
1. Sonsray Machinery (Case) $74,164.92
2. Holt of California (Caterpillar) $85,444.23
3. Pape’ Machinery (John Deere) $101,689.00
RECOMMENDATION:

Authorize staff to proceed with the purchase of one new loader from Sonsray Machinery of Sacramento in the
amount not to exceed $74,500.

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT . ADDITIONAL WATER USE REGULATIONS FOR CHWD CUSTOMERS
STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  : April 9, 2015

PREPARED BY : Dawvid B. Kane, Interim Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider a resolution reaffirming a Stage 3 — Water Warning and enacting additional water use regulations
as set forth by the State of Califorma.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The District’s water conservation regulations for its customers are set forth in its Water Conservation
Stages. The Stages were formally adopted by the Board of Directors in April 2007. The Board declared a
Stage 3 — Water Warning in January 2014 and began asking CHWD customers for a 20 percent reduction in
their water consumption. Overall, CHWD customers met the 20 percent reduction goal in 2014 as compared
with 2013 consumption. A copy of the Water Conservation Stages is attached to this report.

In mid-March 2013, the California State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) expanded and extended
emergency water conservation regulations that were adopted in 2014. These included many regulations that
are already a part of CHWD’s Stage 3 regulations, including no outdoor watering in a manner that causes
excess runoff, restaurants only serving water on request, no washing down sidewalks and driveways, and
others. The SWRCB regulations and the Governor’s subsequent Executive Order also included several that
are not currently a part of the Stage 3 regulations, including:

o No irrigating turf or ornamental landscapes during and 48 hours following measurable rainfall.

e [Establish a maximum number of watering days per week. If the number of watering days is not
specified by the local agency, the default requirement is a maximum of two days per week.

e Operators of hotels and motels must provide guests with the option of choosing not to have towels
and linens laundered daily and prominently display notice of this option.

s Prohibiting the use of potable water for landscape irrigation outside of newly-constructed homes and
buildings unless that water is delivered by a drip or micro-spray system and prohibiting the use of
potable water to irrigate ornamental turf on public street medians.

About two weeks after the SWRCB’s announcement, on April 1, 2015, the Governor issued an Executive
Order calling for mandatory reductions in statewide water use by 25 percent. The 25 percent reduction is
within the range specified under CHWD’s Stage 3 requirements (11 to 25 percent).

The regulations set forth by the SWRCB and Governor remain in effect for 270 days, or roughly until the
end of December 2015. CHWD staff has prepared a draft resolution that, if adopted, will reaffirm the
Stage 3 — Water Warning and enact the other specific regulations cited above until January 31, 2016.




Additional Water Use Regulations for CHWD Customers Page 2
April 14, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

Presumably by that time, it will be known whether water supply conditions will warrant extending or
modifying the Water Conservation Stage and other State requirements further. It is anticipated that most
other water purveyors in the region and throughout the State will be adopting similar regulations. CHWD
staff believes that adopting the additional State regulations by resolution, as opposed to amending the
District’s Water Conservation Stages to include the additional regulations78, is the preferred approach given
the temporary nature of the State regulations.

Enforcement of the regulations will not be a simple matter. CHWD has only one employee assigned to
responding to water conservation complaints and violations {Water Effictency Coordinator Rex Meurer).
This position is already stretched thin with activities such as administering the District’s rebate and
landscape water efficiency programs, maintaining Best Management Practice compliance with the
California Urban Water Conservation Council, supporting school education programs and other duties in
addition to considerable time spent working with homeowners and businesses to fix water waste problems.
Staff is actively considering the option of hiring additional help as was done during the summer and fall of
2014 to help investigate and remediate water waste situations.

RECOMMENDATION:
Adopt Resolution No. 12-2015- Reaffirming a Stage 3 — Water Warning and Enacting Additional Water Use
Regulations Within Citrus Heights Water District.

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : WATER SHORTAGE RATE STRUCTURE
STATUS : Information / Discussion Item

REPORT DATE  : April 9, 2015

PREPARED BY  : David B. Kane, Interim Assistant General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Review and discuss the District’s Water Shortage Rate Structure, including water shortage conditions that
may warrant consideration of implementing this rate structure.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

In anticipation of new water use reduction regulations from the State Water Resources Control Board in
early May, District staff is considering measures that may needed to comply with the regulations and to
achieve required water use savings. One such measure may be implementing the District’s Water Shortage
Rate Structure. A copy of this rate structure is attached to this report.

The Water Shortage Rate Structure was adopted by the Board in November 2014 after a Proposition 218
public notification process and a Public Hearing conducted at the same time that regular water rates for
20135 were considered. This shortage rate structure is intended to serve as a price signal for customers to
encourage reduced water use in a Stage 3 or higher Water Conservation Stage. It also serves as a source of
revenue to support costs that may be incurred during water shortages including staffing costs for increased
water conservatjon activities or public information costs.

The Water Shortage Rate Structure establishes two charges on top of the regular 2015 water rates. The first
is a Water Shortage Charge that sets a percentage increase on the cost of every unit of water consumed by
the customer. The second is an Excess Use Charge in the form of a higher percentage increase on units of
water consumed in excess of a specified number of units based on the size of the customer’s water meter.
For example, a typical residential customer with a 1-inch meter would pay the excess use charge if their
water consumption exceeds 52 units during a two-month billing cycle. The Water Shortage Rate Structure
varies with the level of Water Conservation Stage declared by the Board of Directors.

If the regulations now being considered by the State Water Resources Control Board are enacted in their
proposed form, the District will need to consider declaration of a Stage 4 — Water Emergency that carries
with it a range of water use reduction from 26 percent to S0 percent. Implementation of the Water Shortage
Rate Structure is not a requirement under Stage 4 but would be consistent with the objectives of Stage 4.
Implementation requires an affirmative vote of the Board of Directors, and a 30-day advance notice to
customers would be made before beginning to apply the rate structure to customer bills.

RECOMMENDATION:
Review and discuss the District’s Water Shortage Rate Structure.

ACTION:
No action required.




Citrus Heights Water District
Water Shortage Rate Structure (2015) (1)

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Stage 4 Stage 5 USBR
Normal Water Water Water Water Health &
Supply Alert Warning Emergency Crisis Safety Std.
Use Reduction Geals > None 5% to10% 11% to25% 26% to50% Over 50% Qver 75%
Bi-Monthly Service Charges (2)
Domestic, Commercial & Irrigation Meters
3/4" meter 3 3689 % 3689 $ 3689 % 3689 % 3689 $ 36.89
1" meter $ 56.13 $ 56.13 $ 56,13 § 56.13 % 56.13 % 56.13
1 1/2" meter $ 6895 § 6895 § 6895 $§ 68.95 $ 6895 $ 68.95
2" meter $ 13308 $ 133.08 $ 13308 $§ 13308 $ 13308 $ 133.08
3" meter $ 21003 $ 21003 $ 21003 $ 21003 $ 21003 $ 210.03
4" meter $ 41522 $ 41522 § 41522 § 41522 § 41522 § 41522
Combination Metfers
4" meter $ 13308 $ 13308 § 13308 $ 13308 % 133.08 $ 133.08
8" meter $ 21003 $ 21003 $ 21003 3 21003 $ 21003 $ 210.03
8" meter $ 41522 $ 41522 § 41522 § 41522 § 41522 § 41522
10" meter $ 1,011.57 $ 1,011.57 % 101157 $ 101157 $ 1,011.57 $ 1,011.57
Water Usage Charges ($/CCF) (2)
Standard Water Usage Rate $ 07663 $ 07663 $ 07663 $ 07663 $ 07663 $ 0.7663
Water Shortage Charge (3) 10% 25% 40% 55%
Sample Water Shortage Charges $ 00768 $ 01916 $§ 03065 $ 04215
Sample Aggregated Usage Rates $ 08428 § 009579 $ 10728 $ 1.1878
Excess Use Charge (4) (5) 50% 150% 250%
Sample Excess Use Charges $ 04790 $ 16092 $ 29685
Sample Aggr. Excess Use Rates $ 14369 $ 26820 $ 4.1573
Excess Use Charge applies to usage ahove amounts shown (5)
3/4" meter 26 CCF
1" meter 52 CCF
1 1/2" meter 166 CCF
2" meter 208 CCF
3" meter 416 CCF
4" meter & larger 832 CCF

Notes:

(1) This Table shows the water shortage charges and excess use charges applied to the proposed water
rates for 2015. The percentages would be applied to any then-current water rates in future years.

(2) No changes to the bi-monthly service charges are proposed during water shortages.

(3) Water shortage charges are incremental increases in the standard water usage rate applied in
Stages 3, 4 and 5, and with the Health and Safety limitation.

(4) Excess use charges effectively create a higher-priced second tier, and would apply only in Stages 4 and
5, and with the Health and Safety limitation. The percentage is applied to the combined water usage
and water shoriage rate to create the second tier,

(5) Excess use charge applies to bi-monthly usage in excess of amounis shown for each meter size.

Adopted by CHWD Board of Directors Resolution No. 15-2014, November 19, 2014




abesane yjuow tad suoeb 096't| syun Aluuop sbessay 00z
g Aluguopy sbesany

%89FS  %ZEGE syun Algtuowng sbeleay op
g Ajguowg abelany

829ee$ L6'€8ls  000% 0 000$ 0 16'€81S ore %00l  [ejoL
csvi8 | €1958 | ee8l$ | 0008 joooo0f O 0008 {00000| O 6'8L$ |€9920( e ¥Z %0l 99Q-AON
Sryes | €L9s$ | zeses | 000$ [o000C| O 000$ |[00000| O zege$ |€99.0| 06 05  %lZz PO-des
¥2'80L$ | €196 | 112G | 00008 |00000] O 000$ (ooc00| O L1'Ze$ | €990 89 8¢ %8z bny-ne
v2'96% | €958 | Lo'ov$ | o000 |o0000O[ O 000$ |[ooco0| © lo0r$ [€9920| €5 €6 %gc unrfen
G0'9:% | €L'9e$ | z6'6L$ | o000 |ooOOO| O 000$ |00000] O 2661 1€99.0| 92 9z %Ll Jdyen
69°0L8 | €L98$ | 95vL$ | 000 |00000| O 000$ [o00O0| O 95vi$ |€99L0| 6l 61 %8  ged-uer

g ableyn 1800 1800 $ 432 180D ¢ Joo 1s0D $ o0 fiaie] 28N
1oleM | SOIAISS | JRleM | Jelep | Wun | SWup | Jslep | bun | osiun | Jelem [ wun | sWun | swun  [enuuy  poliad
[ejol | paieleiN | [ejol (SHUN +501) € JBLL {syun y01-€5) Z BIL (Spun gg-1) | JaiL 0% _ bulg

$2I0B 6650 ©) 001 0 U0 Auadold [enuspisey Ajwe4 sibuis [eaidA] 10} s Jeleps jeo1dAL pajewnsg

S0IAMBS ISIEAN DRIBIBI |

LOE1SIA HF1L9YAM SLHDIFH SNHLID




abelane yuow Jod suojeb (oB'vl suun AlLpuop sbeleny g0z

Z6'vr$ g Ayyuopy sbeseay

%00l  %.IP'T9  %ESLE syun Alyuowig sbeisay  of

68'68% g Ayuowig sbeseay

8/'988$ 0£'20Z¢ 00°0% 0 000% 0 08'202% %0l 4] 24 - %001 |BYoL
9c'9/$ | €998 | €202 | 000% {00000O| O 000% j00000C{ O €202% |62v80| PET ¥z %0l  93Q-AON
8z'e6% | €195 | Glers | 000% |0000O| © 00'0$ |0000C| O GL'Zrs |62Zv80| 09 0s %lZ 10-deg
GreLlg | €198 | Te4S$ | 0008 |00000) O 00°0$ |00000| O geL8% |62¥B0| 89 89 %8z  Bny-inr
08'00L$ | €L95% | Z9%¥$ | 0008 |[o0OOO| O 000%$ |00000| O l9v¥$ |6T¥80| €5 g %ZZ  unp fepy
508/¢ | €L'95¢ | z6'les | 000% |0OoOOO| O 000$ ([o00OO| © 76’128 |62¥80| 9T oz %Ll Idy-iep
GL'gis | €958 | cools | 000$ |000OO] O 00'0$ |o00000| O To9LS |6T¥80| 6 Bl %8  gs4-uer
ng mm._mso 150D 1800 % Jo0 1800 w Jo0 180D w 10 422 25N
ioyepy | eoies | selepan | Jeiepn | un | spun | delem | wun | Shup e | wun | spun | osiun [enuuy  pousd
[Blol | pasiely | jejol (s)un +GQ1) ¢ Ja1L {syun $01-€G) Z JotL (spun gg-}) | Joil J0 % Buing

S8J0B 6650 01 001 0 uo Auadold [euspisay Apuled 91Buig jeadA] Jop s Jeiepp 1eoidA) perewnsg

SDIAIDS JSIBAA PRJSIBIN L

LOIN1SIQ ¥ILYM SIHOITH SNHLID




abelane Yuouws sad suopeb  096'vL syun Alyjuoy afeseay 002

L2 0O¥$ 1119 Aiyuoy ebeioay

%001 %P6'89  %O0LE syun Aucuwg ebelaay O

AR g Ajuyauoung sbelsAy

8/°9¢€$ 2LLGLS 0003 0 00°0% 0 CLLSLS %0l 08l %001 [ejo |
0c12$ | €958 | ZL'SLS 000$ |0000°0 0 00'0%$ (00000 0 /1’618 |ezreo| 81 g1 %0l  090-AON
oL'gss | €958 | coees 00'0$ |0000°0 0 00°0$ |0000°0 0 €0'Zes |B280| 8¢ 8¢ %le  100-dog
82'86% | €L'95% | SLZv$ 00'0$ 1000070 0 00°0$ |0000°0 0 GL'Zv$ |62¥B80| 0S 05 %8z  Bny-np
58683 | £195% | z2ees 000% |0000°0 0 00°0$ |0000°0 0 TLEES {62V80] OF oF %gZ  unp Aep
662/8 | €196 | 98'9L$ 00'0$ {00000 0 00°0% |0000°0 0 98'91$ |6zr8 0| OC 0z %L1 Jdy-lep
€6/9% | £L96% | 09'LL$ 000 |0000°0 0 000% {00000 0 08'LLS |[62FBO| ¥L 4 %8  god-uer
ng mm._mco 180D 10D ﬁ 100 18505 e o0 150D H 400 0 asn

I9)BA | |0IMeS | Jelepa Bepn | Hun | osHun Jorepm | yun | suun Jolepn | Jun | sHun | swun [enuuy  pousd
2ol | passlei 1210}, {(syun +gQL) € J9IL (sjun $+Q1-€5) g 181l (Syun gg-1) | 481l $0 % Bullig

s2I0e B6G'0 0} 001 0 U0 Aadold [ejuepisey Alwed abulg 12oidA] 1o} @S Jejepp (BoldA| psjewnsy

BJIAIBS ISIepN PRISIBIN )

Inoniie

09Y %S
LOIYLSIQ ¥4I LYM SLH

s Sy 96eHOUS JoIepA
OIFH SNYLID




sbejane yjuow tad suojeb 095y sjuun Alyiuoyy obereay g0z

06'L¥$ g Alyuoly sbereny

%00l  %6S8S  %lIFLY spun Ayoung sbelsay  of

08'56% gl Ajyluoustg sbelany

8.°9£€$ $0'8EZ$ 0003 0 P ves  %0S Ll l9€LZs %S¢ £2Z %00l reloL
CLeL$ | €196 | 66228 | 000% |ooooo| O 00°0% |[69cvL 0 66'2Z% |6.660| T vz %0}  ©8(J-AON
€OpOLS | €L968 | 06°lv$ | 0oo¢ |oooo0| O 00°0% |69erL 0 06°L¥$ (62660} 0G 0S %LZ 100-deg
€6'8ZL$ | €199% | 08228 | 00o0¢ |ooooo| O 66'2C$ |69 L] 9l L8'6¥$ |6/66°0| 2§ 89 %8¢  Bny-np
8e/0L$ | €L9ss | szLes | ooo$ |ooooo| O PrL$  |69e¥L L 18'6v$ | 64560 TS €6 %Zc unrAew
v0'L8$ | €L°98¢ | LevZ$ | 000% |00000f O 000% |B9EKL 0 L6'¥ZS |62660| 9T 9z %Ll Jdy-iep
EEVLS | €L'95¢ | oz'8Ls | 000% |00000O| O 0003 [B9Et L 0 0Z8l$ |6/560| 61 6l %e  god-uer
g ableyo [ 180D 1500 $ J00 1800 $ Joo 180D $ 402 =3 asN
JslepA | somaes | Jsiean | Jelepa | wun | osiun | Jeiean | wun | shun J21epM | wun | spun o spun jenuuy  pousd
[ejol | passiai [E}o] {SHUN +G0L) € 1311 (SHun $01-€g) g 4811 {spun zg-1) | JaiL JO % Buing

SaJoB G6G°0 0} 001 0 Uo Apadold fenuapisay Alwed 9)6uig |eoidA| 10} @sn Jajeas (eaidA) pajewunsg

20IAIG ISIEAA PRISION |




abeiane yuow Jad suojeb  0os'yL sSHUN Ajyiuopy abeleay  0'0Z

zZ50vs g Ajyuoy ebeseny

%001 %.Z69 %EL0S shun Ajyuoung sbeisay O

¥0°'L8% g Alpuoung obelsay

8¥$ | 8L9ce$  SF6E¥LS 000% 0 00°0% %06 0 EP6PLS %52 951 L %001 =01
ov'Li$ | 1968 | €E€G1LS 00°0$ |0000°0 0 000 | 69e¥’L 0 c£esLs {62660 9l gL %0l  08Q-AON
v2i88 | €196 | 191e$ 00°0% |00000 0 000% | B9EVL 0 Lo'Le$ |62660| €€ €€ %lz 10O-deg
gz'e6s | cL9ss | SLEvs 00°0% |00000 0 00'0% B9EY L 0 GL'Zr$ |626601 vv 44 %8g  Bny-np
0.88% | €L96% | 28ze$ 000$ |0000°0 0 000$ | 69EvL 0 16°2¢$ |6466'0| e 2> %Zg  unp Aep
LPZL8 | £1L968 | 8291% 00°0$ |0000°0 0 0008 | 69Ev'L 0 8Z9L% 164660 LI Ll %Ll Jdy-iep
29'/9% | £1L95¢ | 67 LLS 00°0$ {00000 0 000 | 69E¥’L 0 6 LLS (64660 2L Zb %8  ge4-uer
fiig mmhmgo 180D 1500 w J00 180D .w o0 1800 w J00 400 25N

oJep | eoIMeS | JslepA oM | wun | siun J8)BAA nn syun Pyepn | 1un spun | siun  jenuuy  pousd
g0l | paJslei lejo), (Syun +GoL) € Ja1 L. {S)yun #0L-€G) Z J8l] (SHun Zg-1) 1 491, 40 % Bung

$9.I0B B6S 0 03 0010 Uo Auedold [enuepisay Allwe s|6uig [eaidA ] Joj asn Jejepn [edidAL pajewnsy

B2AISS ISJBAA PRUSIEIN |, L

UooNPEY %! e}
1OM1SIA HILYM




AGENDA ITEM: N-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : POLICY AMENDMENTS

STATUS : Action Item

REPORT DATE  : April 10,2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Consider amendments to the following District General Policy:
Policy 1035 — Conflict of Interest Code

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

The District is required to biennially update its Conflict of Interest Code with the California Fair Political
Practices Commission (FPPC). This process began in September of 2014 with the District’s filing of its
Biennial Notice.

The present changes to the District’s Code are considered non-substantive as the only amendment is to
retitle the position of “Office Administrator” to “Accounting Supervisor”. This change was approved by the
FPPC on March 16, 2015 with an effective date of April 17, 2015. The District’s Conflict of Interest Code
Policy is recommended for amendment to mirror the FPPC-approved Code.

A copy of the FPPC approval letter is attached along with a full copy of the FPPC-approved Code for the
District.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve amendments to the following District General Policy:
Policy 1035 — Conflict of Interest Code

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEM: N-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : APPOINTMENT OF BOARD REPRESENTATIVES AND ALTERNATES
STATUS . Action Item

REPORT DATE . April 12,2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:

Consider appointments of member of the Board of Directors or Officers to serve as District representatives

to various organizations.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to District Board of Directors and Officers Policy No. 2300 (attached) the Board of Directors shall
appoint its Members or Officers to serve as District representatives to various organizations. The current
appointments were made in December, however with the appointment of Director Riehle and AGM Straus,

reconsideration 1s recommended as follows:

Association of California Water Agencies
Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA)

Association of California Water Agencies
Health Benefits Authority (ACWA-HBA)

Association of California Water Agencies Region 4

Citrus Heights Chamber of Commerce
Government [ssues Committee

Regional Water Authority (RWA)
Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA)*
*Changes must be confirmed by
City of Citrus Heights

Sacramento Water Forum

San Juan Family of Agencies
Ad Hoc Executive Committee

Director
Staff

Director
Staff

Current 2015 Appointments

Representative

Alternate Rep.

Allen B. Dains

Robert A. Churchill

Robert A. Churchill
David B. Kane
Caryl F. Sheehan
Robert A. Churchill

Allen B. Dains

Robert A. Churchill

Allen B. Dains
Robert A. Churchill

Robert A. Churchill
Allen B. Dains

Allen B. Dains
Paul A. Dietrich
Allen B. Dains
David B. Kane

Caryl F. Sheehan

vacant

Caryl F. Sheehan
David B. Kane

It should be noted that these appointments by the Board of Directors are independent of appointments to

ACWA Committees.




RECOMMENDATION:
Appoint Representatives to the following organizations:
Recommended changes from the current appointments are highlighted

Recommended 2015 Appointments

Representative Alternate Rep.

Association of California Water Agencies Allen B. Dains
Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA)

Association of California Water Agencies
Health Benefits Authority (ACWA-HBA)

Association of California Water Agencies Region 4

Citrus Heights Chamber of Commerce
Government Issues Committee

Regional Water Authority (RWA) Director
Staff

Kane

Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA)*
*Changes must be confirmed by
City of Citrus Heights

Sacramento Water Forum

San Juan I'amily of Agencies Director  Allen B. Dains
Ad Hoc Executive Committee Staff Robert A. Churchill

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carrted




AGENDA ITEM: N-7

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : APPOINTMENT OF DISTRICT OFFICERS
STATUS : Action Ttem

REPORT DATE  : April 12,2015

PREPARED BY  : Robert A. Churchill, General Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Consider appointment and reconfirmations of District Officers.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

Pursuant to District Board of Directors and Officers Policy No. 2200 (attached) the Board of Directors shall
appoint or reconfirm appointments of District Officers each December or as otherwise necessary. With the
pending departure of Interim Assistant General Manager David B. Kane, the offices of Deputy
Assessor/Collector, Treasurer and Deputy Secretary will become vacant. Current appointments are shown as
follows:

Current Appointments Officer Deputy Officer
Assessor/Collector Susan K. Sohal David B. Kane
Treasurer David B. Kane Susan K. Sohal
Secretary Robert A. Churchill David B. Kane

It is recommended that the Board appoint Assistant General Manager Hilary Straus as Treasurer, Deputy
Assessor-Collector and Deputy Secretary effective April 15, 2015.

Proposed Appointments Officer Deputy Officer
Assessor/Collector - Susan K. Sohal Hilary M. Straus
Treasurer Hilary M. Straus Susan K. Sohal
Secretary Robert A. Churchill Hilary M. Straus

A copy of District Board of Directors and Officers Policy No. 2210, Post Offer of Appointment Backeround
Investigation, is attached. This policy requires a background investigation prior to initial appointment as a
District Officer.

Inasmuch as a background investigation on Mr. Straus was conducted in March 2015 as a condition of his
employment with the District, another background investigation is not recommended.




RECOMMENDATION:

Appoint and reconfirm the following District Officers:

Officer Deputy Officer
Assessor/Collector Susan K. Sohal Hilary M. Straus
Treasurer Hilary M. Straus Susan K. Sohal
Secretary Robert A. Churchill Hilary M. Straus

ACTION:

Moved by Director , Seconded by Director , Carried




AGENDA ITEMS: PM-1-6

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBIJECT : PROJECT MANAGER’S REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE : April 8, 2015

PREPARED BY : Paul A. Dietrich, Project Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Project Manager (PM) and District engineering,
construction inspection, and geographical information system maintenance staff are summarized below.
I'will be available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

New values or projects noted in bold italics

PM-1 ACCEPTED WATER SYSTEMS

Recent additions to the District’s water distribution system that were constructed by independent State
Licensed contractors on behalf of private developers / owners, inspected by the District and formally
accepted:

Project Count Facilities Value
Texas Roadhouse 31Lf.  4-Inch PC 350 DIP Water Main $2,300.00
6309 Sunrise Bivd I ea. 4-inch Post Indicator Valve

(2012-64)

PM-2 PROJECTS UNDER CONSTRUCTION BY PRIVATE DEVELOPERS

Water distribution system facilities currently under construction by independent State Licensed
contractors on behalf of private developers / owners requiring District inspection:

Project Location Status

The Village at Fair Oaks 6800 Madison Ave 75% Complete

55 Condominiums

(2014-53)

99 Cent Store 7424 Greenback Ln -+ 85% Complete
Crunch Fitness Club 6124 San Juan Ave

Replace 6” Fire Sprinkler Service

Stock Ranch Retail - Auburn Blvd Grading Underway
Interior Drive Aisle at Stock Ranch

Improvements Retail Center

(2015-52}




Project Manager’s Report Page 2
April 14, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda ‘
|
Bubba’s Car Wash 7411 Greenback Ln Demolition Underway l

(2015-51)

PM-3 CONTRACTOR / DEVELOPER PROJECTS PENDING CONSTRUCTION

Project

Convenience Store

Northridge Grove
47 Condominiums
(2013-59)

Location Status

8244 Auburn Blvd Plans Approved
December 23, 2014

5555 Mariposa Ave Plans Approved |
January 29, 2015 |

PM-4 PROPOSED DISTRICT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Project Plans and Contracts currently under review and development by the Engineering Department:

Project

Mariposa Ave 18 and

8” Water Main

Area West Engineers, Inc.
(2014-33)

San Juan High School 24”
Water Main

Warren Consulting Engineers
(2013-30)

San Juan Park 12" Water Main
KASL Consulting Engineers, Inc.
(2014-36)

Location Status

Sycamore Drive to Final Constructability

Pratt Avenue Review Underway &
Drafting Contract

Along North Property Line Draft Easements
Complete

5555 Mariposa Avenue to Design Underway
U.C. Davis Medical Center

PM-5 PROJECTS CONTRACTED BY CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

Capital Improvement Projects currently under construction by Citrus Heights Water District contractors
requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project

Sonora Way 8” Water Main
Hanson Ave 6” Water Main

Rawles Engineering, Inc.
(2014-30)

Location Status
Madison Ave to Palm Ave 95% Complete
Between Wonder St

and Glen Tree Dr



Project Manager’s Report

Page 3
April 14, 2015 Board of Directors Agenda

PM-6 CITY OF CITRUS HEIGHTS PROJECTS

City of Citrus Heights Projects requiring coordination and inspection by the District:

Project Location Status
Sunrise Blvd Sungarden Drive Construction
Signalization Continues

Teichert Construction




AGENDA ITEM: OM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS

APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT
STATUS : INFORMATION ITEM
REPORT DATE : APRIL 1, 2015

ABANDON MAIN: (1)

March 25, 2015 6712 AURELIUS WAY
ABANDON MATN VALVE: (1)

March 25, 2015 6727 AURELIUS WAY
ABANDON SERVICE: (2)

March 24, 2015 6723 AURELIUS WAY

March 24, 2015 6727 AURELIUS WAY

BLOW OFF LOCATE: (4)

March 3, 2015 7932 PATTON AVE
March 4, 2015 7900 PATTON AVE
March 4, 2015 7424 SUNRISE BLVD
March 4, 2015 7648 CREEKRIDGE LN

BLOW OFF REPLACEMENT: (1)
March 19, 2015 8517 MENKE WAY

CONTRACTOR - SERVICE INSTALL: (3)

March 19, 2015 7764 LIVE OAK WAY
March 19, 2015 7768 LIVE OAK WAY
March 19, 2015 7828 LIVE OAK WAY

CONVERT TR TO RADIO READ METER: (1)
March 5, 2015 6801 EASTHAVEN WAY

HYDRANT MAINTENANCE/PAINT: (37)

March 3, 2015 7761 SUN HILL DR
March 3, 2015 7761 SUN HILL DR
March 3, 2015 7761 SUN HILL DR
March 5, 2015 1203 CHESAPEAKE DR
March 5, 2015 8041 PUTCIE LN

March 5, 2015 8057 TWIN OAKS AVE
March 5, 2015 8151 BONNIE OAK WAY
March 5, 2015 8013 TWIN OAKS AVE

March 16,2015 1431 NEW ENGLAND DR




March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 24, 2015
March 26, 2015

HYDRANT PAINT: (3)

March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 30, 2015

HYDRANT REPAIR: (2)

March 5, 2015
March 19, 2015

LANDSCAPE: (1)

March 4, 2015

MAIN REPLACE: (2)

March 17, 2015
March 25, 2015

March 10, 2015
March 17, 2015

1203 CHESAPEAKE DR
7990 TWIN OAKS AVE
8080 TWIN OAKS AVE
1450 NEW ENGLAND DR
8401 BLOSSOM HILL CT
8425 BLOSSOM HILL CT
1205 SCHOONER DR

1219 CHESAPEAKE DR
1109 MAIN SAIL CIR

8199 BONNIE OAK WAY
8281 BONNIE OAK WAY
8248 COAST OAK WAY
8232 MOSS OAK AVE

8157 BONNIE OAK WAY
8241 BONNIE OAK WAY
8225 COAST OAK WAY
8216 TWIN OAKS AVE
8344 DEVILLE OAKS WAY
8308 DEVILLE OAKS WAY
8300 DEVILLE OAKS WAY
7456 SANDALWOOD DR
7453 SANDALWOOD DR
7453 SANDALWOOD DR
7453 SANDALWOOD DR
8244 AUBURN BLVD

7500 CHERRY GLEN AVE
8400 AUBURN BLVD

8421 AUBURN BLVD
7441 AUBURN OAKS CT
8209 SCARLET OAK CIR

5452/54 HIGHVIEW LN
7466 LEONARD AVE

8100 MESA OAK WAY

5723 ENSIGN ST
6712 AURELIUS WAY

METER BOX MAINTENANCE: (3)

6712 CANOE BIRCH CT
6180 MERLINDALE DR




March 17, 2015

METER CHANGE OUT: (1)

March 16, 2015

7182 CRAIL CT

7840/64 MACY PLAZA DR

RADIO READ METER INSTALL: (13)

March 4, 2015
March 4, 2015
March 4, 2015
March 5, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 19, 2015

REGISTER CHANGE OUT: (19)

March 2, 2015
March 2, 2015
March 9, 2015
March 9, 2015
March 9, 2015
March 9, 2015
March 12, 2015
March 12, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 24, 2015
March 25, 2015
March 25, 2015
March 26, 2015
March 26, 2015
March 26, 2015
March 26, 2015

SERVICE REPAIR: (1)

March 26, 2015

SERVICE REPL.ACEMENT: (3)

March 18, 2015
March 19, 2015

7768 LIVE OAK WAY
7769 LIVE OAK WAY
7772 LIVE OAK WAY
7707 LIVE OAK WAY
6124 SAN JUAN AVE
6461 BRANDO LOOP
6463 BRANDO LOOP
6465 BRANDO LOOP
6467 BRANDO L.OOP
6469 BRANDO LOOP
6471 BRANDO LOOP
7823 LIVE OAK WAY
6698 LIVE OAK WAY

8010 SUNRISE BLVD
8439 OLD AUBURN RD
7446 HICKORY AVE

8629 OAK AVE

8317 OLIVINE AVE
7429/31 SAINT PHILOMENA WAY
7004 ESCALLONIA DR
8087 WILLOW GLEN CT
12202 FAIR OAKS BLVD
5953 MOSS CREFK CIR
8028 BRIAR RIDGE LN
3602 CYPRESS POINT DR
8342 CENTRAL AVE

7753 MARIPOSA AVE
7630 LINDEN AVE

7612 SCRIBNER DR

203 LANGLEY AVE

105 LANGLEY AVE

8315 SUNRISE BLVD

8228 BLUE OAK WAY

7708 COTTINGHAM WAY
8517 MENKE WAY




March 23, 2015 8513 MENKE WAY

SERVICE/SADDLE REPLACEMENT: (21)

March 2, 2015 8126 WALNUT HILLS WAY
March 3, 2015 8109 MESA OAK WAY
March 4, 2015 8121 MESA OAK WAY
March 4, 2015 8101 MESA OAK WAY
March 4, 2015 7761 GREENBACK LN

March 10, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 12, 2015
March 12, 2015
March 16, 2015
March 17, 2015
March 18, 2015
March 19, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 23, 2015
March 25, 2015
March 25, 2015
March 30, 2015

VALVE EXERCISE: (3)

March 9, 2015
March 10, 2015
March 10, 2015

VALVE INSTALL: (1)

8228 CANYON OAK DR
8225 CANYON OAK DR
8224 CANYON OAK DR
8221 CANYON OAK DR
8220 CANYON OAK DR
8228 OAKENSHAW WAY
8229 CANYON CAK DR
7975/77T MARSALA CT
8224 OAKENSHAW WAY
7971/73 MARSALA CT
8521 MENKE WAY

8509 MENKE WAY

8525 MENKE WAY

6727 AURELIUS WAY
6723 AURELIUS WAY
8212 SCARLET OAK CIR

6727 AURELIUS WAY
6850 ESCALLONIA DR
7435 STOCK RANCH RD

March 25, 2015 8225 VALEWOOD CT
VALVE LOCATE: (6)

March 5, 2015 8248 WOODLAKE HILLS DR

March 3, 2015 6316 MARIPOSA AVE

March 5, 2015 7375 STOCK RANCH RD

March 9, 2015 6556 FIR TREE LN

March 25, 2015 8225 VALEWOOD CT

March 26, 2015 6727 AURELEUS WAY
Total Count: 129
WATER ANALYSIS REPORTS:

Bacteriological testing has met all California Department of Public Health requirements.
90 samples were collected with no positive results.



AGENDA ITEM: OM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14,2015 REGULAR BOARD MEETING

SUBJECT : 2015 WATER CONSUMPTION
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE : April 7, 2015
OBJECTIVE:
Report on annual water consumption including comparison with prior years and current 25% reduction directive.
Month 2013 2014 2015 Three Year-to-Date
Surface Ground Total Total Year Comparison
Water Water Water ~Water Monthly to
Purchased  Produced  Monthly Annual Average 2013
acre feet acre feet acre feet %
Jan 602.52 602.39 502.55 67.50 570.05 570.05] 591.65 -32.47 -5.4%
Feb 606.36 450.96 455.27 56.25 511.52 1,081.57) 52295 -127.31 -10.5%
Mar 819.55 612.2 652.03 73.92 725.95 1,807.52] 719.23 -220.91 -10.9%
Apr 1,029.73 73730 0.00
May 1,603.43 1,190.07 0.00
Jun 1,816.73 1,548.66 0.00
Jul 2,059.21 1,622.10 0.00
Aug 1,924.28 1,477.49 0.00
Sep 1,509.82 1,275.11 0.00
Oct 1,297.42 1,030.74 0.00
Nov 911.55 682.48 0.00
Dec 700.94 563.15 0.00
Total 14,881.54  11,792.65 1,609.85 197.67 1,807.52 1,807.52 723.01
89.06% 10.94%




AGENDA ITEM: OM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

DISTRICT STAFF REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : WATER SUPPLY

STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : April 6, 2015

PREPARED BY  : John Townsel, Operations Manager

OBJECTIVE:
Receive status report on water supplies available to the District.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS:

As of midnight on April 6, 2015, storage in Folsom Lake was at 571,270 acre-feet, 58.5 percent of the total
capacity of 977,000 acre-feet. This is about 88 percent of historical average for this date. This represents an
increase in storage of 3,425 acre feet in the past month.

CHWD continues to assist with preserving surface water supplies in the Lake by operating its groundwater
wells. All District wells (Bonita, Mitchell Farms, Palm, Sylvan and Sunrise) remain operational and are
being operated on a rotational or as-needed basis.

As noted on the Operations Manager’s 2015 Water Consumption Report (OM-2), year-to-date water use in
2015 is 8.5% above the corresponding time period in 2014 and 10.9% below the corresponding time period
in2013.




8z¢ 6.8 19g ¢ ) 88 oLl o] ¥Z02 £zl 89 £0% cg AR ¥as 1| () suonele3su) uiely 123N
0Zg Siri'L Sl 060} LIE') £60°L  |ee0’l [41:74 681 SL¥ Oty 9et 5% aiv £85 ea sjuaa3 Jofepy |ejoL
S L g L L 0 14 g 9 S Ll ¥l zz al 8 ea sjuawaoeday yo-molg
z 0 0 0 0 ] z L ! 4 Z G 2 L ] ea sieday aajep suljuiep
G L g € £ ok € € Lt ¥ i 18 S g gl ea paseiday/SuUCHE(EISU| BAJRA SUIIUIEW
b 0 0 z 0 ¢ 0 L o ] 0 z A 0 L ea SjusLLUOpUERY JURIPAH aiy
Z L € £ g 9 6 8 gl e £z 8 2 g g 29 sajeday JueIphy aily
9 e 05 ot ¥l e 5l €l L 6 () ol gl 1l ¥l ea pageiday/suocne||ejsu| Juetpiy aiy
=] 0 0 o L ¥ 12 Z 9 Z 9 0 a L 1 ed suoe|eIsu| Alquuassy mopseg
95 68 ¥9 z9 8¢ 9z €8 oy or i 67 ar e 4 £Z ea sileday urepy JS1ep
zeT th6 zzs ¥ig 250} 09, G19 213 BT G ¥z L o] £e 62 ea SUOIR|[e)SUf JSIS JSICAN
0 L 4" 0 Z ¥ 4 1] S z g 4 3 £ ea SUCRED0IY 3DIAIDG JaJep
£ z g 9 b 2 5T 8 ] 9l z g ¥ £ 0 23 SJUSWILOPUEYY 9MIAISS JOIBAN
0 5ol slz 481 ¥5 29 74 ol €5 L 8 0z :74 85 65 ea spuawaselday s|ppeg e31meg
z63 £62 60¢ 0.2 961 81 Lig gee 1BE v6Z 68¢ £0g Lze 0se Bl¥ es sjusLaseloy/saeday 231M8S J8IBM
6561 1002 z002 £002 +00Z 5002 9002 L00E 8002 600Z 0Lo0g Loz ZLoZ €102 ¥loz  [sHun fianoy yiom
AHOLSIH 907 HHOM INIWNLHYHIA SNOLLYYALO
LONMLSIO ¥ILYM SIHOIFH SNYLID

SL0T ‘s U2el 'ALva 1H0d3d

, w9} UoReWIoU| SSNLVLS

SAILIAILOY MHOM J0 AYVINWNS TYNNNY 11.03rans

¥INO INZLI VONIOV

SHOLD34IQ 40 QEYOd OL LHO43H S.HAOYNVYIN SNOILYYIdO

ONILIIN MY INOTY §L0Z ‘¥I TI¥dY

LOIMLSIO ¥3LYM S1HDITH SNYLID



AGENDA ITEMS: AGM-1-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : ACTIVITIES AND PROGRESS REPORT
STATUS : Information Item

REPORT DATE  : April 8, 2015

PREPARED BY : David B. Kane, Interim Assistant General Manager

Significant assignments and activities for the Assistant General Manager (AGM) and District
administrative, customer service and water efficiency staff are summarized below. I will be available at
the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.

AGM-1 _WATER EFFICIENCY PROGRAM UPDATE

Water Efficiency Program activities during the month of March 2015 included:

20 ultra-low-flush toilet rebates. A total of $5,025 in rebates have been provided to customers
during 2015 to date.

For the period of January through March 2015, 5 High Efficiency Clothes Washer (HECW)
rebates were processed by SMUD for District customers for a total of $250 in HECW rebates.

No water waste violations were issued during the month of March.

Poster contest judging was performed, both for entries within CHWD’s service area and for the

“grand prize” winner from CHWD, Fair Oaks Water District, Orange Vale Water Company and
San Juan Water District on the 2015 poster contest. Presentation of the winning entries will take
place at the May 12, 2015 Board of Directors meeting.

For the month of March 20185, the District’s Residential Gallons Per Capita Per Day (R-GPCD)
was 108, In comparison, the February R-GPCD was 83, January was 75, December was 84,
November was 98, and October was 153. This information is submitted monthly to the State
Water Resources Control Board.

AGM-2 WATER FORUM UPDATE

AGM Kane attended the Water Forum Successor Effort (WFSE) Plenary meeting on March 12, 2015.
The primary focus of the meeting was reports on groundwater management activities by the three
groundwater management areas within Sacramento County. The WFSE Fiscal Year 2015-16 budget was
approved. CHWD’s cost share for the Water Forum annual budget, roughly $38,150, is covered by
Sacramento County Water Agency Zone 13 funds. Zone 13 funds also cover CHWD’s approximate
$32,220 cost share for the Water Forum’s Habitat Management Element.

AGM-3 SUMMER 2015 WATERLINE NEWSLETTER

Work on the Summer 2015 WaterLine newsletter has begun with a kickoff meeting held on April 8,
2015 to outline story ideas and the production schedule for the newsletter. The lead story for the
newsletter will be regarding the drought and water use restrictions. However, development of key




AGM Activities and Progress Report Page 2
April 14, 2015 Board of Directors Meeting

messages for the lead story will be deferred until regulations from the State have been finalized and
CHWD’s own required actions have been determined.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-1

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 9, 2015

The following District employees were recognized for superior attendance, outstanding customer service

and quality of work during the month of March 2015.

PROJECT MANAGEMENT and ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

David Gordon: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Volunteered to assist with Sonora Way project shutdown and
reconnection — 2015 Mar 28 Saturday
Borey Swing: Superior Attendance

OPERATIONS and WATER QUALITY DEPARTMENT

James Buford: Superior Attendance
Tim Cutler: Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Performance of extra duties during extended absence of Operations
Manager - 2015 Feb 11 to Mar 11
Robyn Evans: Work Quality - Performance of extra duties during extended absence of Operations
Manager — 2015 Feb 11 to Mar 11
Work Quality — Assistance with reformatting of Stage 3 Water Warning door hanger
-~ 2015 Mar 30
James Ferro: Superior Attendance
Jarrett Flink: Superior Attendance
Gil Garcia: Work Quality — 6408 Cedar Ranch Drive customer statement on quality of landscape
restoration and customer service - 2015 Mar 23
Brian Hensley: Work Quality — Performance of extra duties during extended absence of Operations
Manager — 2015 Feb 11 to Mar 11
Work Quality — Operations Manager’s Report Presentation — 2015 Mar 10
Mike Mariedth: Work Quality — Suggestion for bringing in a temporary scrap metal recycling

container to save crew haul time — 2015 Mar 12
Work Quality — 6408 Cedar Ranch Drive customer statement on quality of landscape
restoration and customer service — 2015 Mar 23



Chris Nichols:
Zachary Powell:
Ryon Ridner:

Nick Spiers:

Jason Tupper:

Superior Attendance
Superior Attendance
Superior Attendance

Work Quality — Performance of extra duties during extended absence of Operations
Manager — 2015 Feb 11 to Mar 11

Superior Attendance

ADMINISTRATION and WATER DEMAND MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

Brady Chambers:
Kelly Drake:

Dana Mellado:

Rex Meurer:

Desiree Smith:

Lisa Smoot;

Superior Attendance
Superior Attendance

Work Quality - Performance of move-in move-out work during absence of Accounts
Payable Specialist — 2015 Mar

Superior Attendance
Work Quality — Safety Meeting Presentation on “Eye Safety” — 2015 Mar 12

Superior Attendance

Customer Service — Customer pleased with fast response and payment options —
2015 Mar 10

Customer Service — Customer email of thanks for assistance with AutoPay
application - 2015 Mar 30

Customer Service — Customer email of thanks for help and professionalism with
customer service request — 2015 Mar 31

Work Quality — Performance of move-in move-out work during absence of Accounts
Payable Specialist — 2015 Mar

Work Quality — Performance of accounts payable work during absence of Accounts
Payable Specialist — 2015 Mar




AGENDA ITEM: GM-2

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGFER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : GENERAL MANAGER’S TASK LIST
STATUS : Information Item
REPORTDATE : April 9, 2015

Significant assignments and activities for the General Manager (GM) are listed on the attached list. 1 will be
available at the meeting to answer questions and/or provide additional details.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-3

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14,2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT . ASSISTANT GENEFRAL MANAGER RECRUITMENT
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 12, 2015

Hilary Straus, former Assistant City Manager with South Pasadena, will join the District as its Assistant
General Manager on April 13, 2015, Mr. Straus’ compensation package is very similar to that of former
Assistant General Manager Darlene Gilium.

Mr. Straus is very familiar with Citrus Heights, having served as the Assistant to Citrus Heights® City
Manager Henry Tingle for ten years from September 1998 to November 2008.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-4

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : WORK AND ATTENDANCE HISTORY SUMMARY: 2005-2014
STATUS : Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 12,2015

Attached for informational purposes is a Work and Attendance History Summary for calendar years 2005
through 2014. As noted, this time covers 5+ years of a conventional five-day work schedule and 4+ years of
the current four-day alternative work schedule.

This report is an aggregation of similar statistics that are tracked for individual employees.




AGENDA ITEM: GM-5

CITRUS HEIGHTS WATER DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS
APRIL 14, 2015 REGULAR MEETING

SUBJECT : CITRUS HEIGHTS KIWANIS PRESENTATION
STATUS . Information Item
REPORT DATE  : April 12, 2015

General Manager Churchill was invited to speak at the Citrus Heights Kiwanis Club at their breakfast
meeting on March 18, 2015. General topics discussed were:

The District’s history, service area and water supply

The Board of Directors

District finances and water rates

District facilities — pipelines, wells, administration building improvements
Water Conservation

Further presentations are scheduled or pending as follows:
¢ Citrus Heights Sertoma Club — April 16 (Churchill, Meurer)
» Citrus Heights Neighborhood 11 —  May 20 (Churchill, Straus, Meurer)
¢ Citrus Heights Rotary Club June TBA (Churchill, Straus, Meurer)




